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CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY

Kristy Rosser

From: Keith Davidson <Keith@kmdlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:34 AM
To: David Houston

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

David,

Call at your convenience.

Keith Davidson

Keith M. Davidson, Esq.

Davidson & Associates, PLC

8383 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 510

Beverly Hills, CA 90211

Phone (323) 658-5444 | Fax (323) 658 -5424
www.KmdLaw.com | Email: Keith@KmdLaw.com

The information in this electronic mail message is confidential and for use of only the named recipient. The information may be
protected by privilege, work product immunity or other applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient the retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error please notify us
innmediately at (323) 658-5444 or by e-mail at keith@kmdlaw.com

From: David Houston [mailto:dhouston@houstonatlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:36 PM

To: Keith Davidson

Subject: RE: Hulk Hogan Tape

I will get this to David and we can make a plan from there
ke

Kc Rosser, Business Manager to
David R. Houston, Esq.

432 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501
775-786-4188

775-786-5091 FAX

The information contained in this iransmission may contain privilegad and cenfidential information. 1t is intended only for the use of the parson(s) namsd above. If you are not the intended reciplent, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intendsd recipient, pleass conlact the sender by reply email and

destroy all coples of the original message.
Tax Advica Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements Imposed by ths IRS undsr Circular 230, we Inform you that any U.S. federal tax advics contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise spacifically stated, was not intendsd or written o be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Intsmal Revenus Gode; or (2) promoling,

markeling or recommending to another parly any matters addressed hereln.

From: Keith Davidson [mailto:Keith@kmdlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:33 PM

To: David Houston

Subject: Re: Hulk Hogan Tape

BOLLEA 001075
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of entry L0/L6/2002

DAVID HOUSTON, offllce number 775-786-4188, cell phone number
775-771-2874 was inlerviewed al the Pinellas Residenti Agency of Lhe FBI.

Also presenl during the inlerview was HOUSTON's client, TERRY BOLLEA. Aller

being advised of the ildentily of Lhe Inlerviewlng Agenls and Lhe nature of
Lhe inlerview, HOUSTON provided the [ollowing informatlion:

HOUSTON was asked Lo explain what law enforcemeni agencles he had
spoken with prior Lo hils visil Lo Lhe FBI. HOUSTON advised since TODD CLEM

{hereinafter referred Lo as "T. CLEM™), also known as BUBBA THE LOVE SPONGE

resided in Tierra Verde, FL as well as the sex acl Look place in Tierra

Verde, FL, he had contacled Lthe SUL. Pelersburg Police Deparimenl (SPPD). pg - 5

Prior Lo SPPD, HOUSTON had contacted Lhe Clearwater Pollice Deparlmenl b7C - 5

(CPD). SPPD Ma'or spoke wilh Lhe Slale Allorney's O[f{lce and Lold

HOUSTON Lhal Lhe llilming of Lhe sex acl belween BOLLEA and HEATHER CLEM was
oul of statule and a criminal invesligallion would not be iniliated. HOUSTON

was also encouraged Lo speak wllh Lhe FBI.

Agenl Nole: Interviewing Agents explained Lhe ‘urisdiction of Tierra
Verde and SL. Pelersburg and recommended Lhatl 1l needed, HOUSTON consult
with the Pinellas Sherif{['s O[flice as Lhey have _urisdicllon over Tlerra
Verde.

Since GAWKER released Lhe one minule of the BOLLEA sex Lape, HOUSTON
has been conbtaclLted by a number of oullels Lo include KEITH DAVIDSON, an
altorney oul of Beverly Hills, CA;I ol Lhe webslite Lhedirty.com;
TMZ and olhers. as claimed Lhal he has seen Lhe sex Lapes and has
been helpflul Lo HOUSTON. HARVEY LNU (lasl name unknown) and MIKE WALTERS
from TMZ conbtacLed HOUSTON soon aller Lhe one minule clip came oul on
GAWKER on Oclober 3, 2012. WALTERS and HARVEY advised HOUSTON Lhal they

Lranscribed Lhe Lape and afler Lhe sex acl was over, BOLLEA leaves Lhe b6 - 4
room. Once BOLLEA is gone, T. CLEM walks into Lhe room and made a comment, b7C - 4
while laughing, Lo Lhe ellect of Lhe Lape being a retllrement [und 1[ ever
needed.
Following the conversallion wilh HARVEY and WALTERS, HOUSTON was
conLaclted direclly by STEVEN DIACO, allorney for T. CLEM. Prior Lo DIACO's
phone call, T. CLEM was silill denying Lhal he was al all behind Lhe Laping
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
lnvestigationon -9/ -5/20.2 4 C.earwater, r.orlda, Un.ted 5tates (In Person)
Fileyg 9B-TP=2534797 Date drafied -0/ 26/2022
by Jason R, Shearn, b6 ~1
b7C -1
This document contains neither recommendations nor canclusions of the FBL 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
ta be distributed outside your agency. AWKER-6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

O9B-TP-2534791

Continuation of FD-302 of -NC&XvView o David Houston on -9/ Lb/2002 2 o 2

. Page
ol Lhe sex acl. DIACO stated Lo HOUSTON that T. CLEM would al Lhal point,
nol deny the Laplng. HOUSTON [elt Lhal thls slatemenl violaled DIACO's and
T. CLEM's allorney-client privilege.

HOUSTON was initlially contacted via e-mall by DAVIDSON on Oclober 10,
2012. Afler exchanging e-malls, DAVIDSON and HOUSTON spoke on the tLelephone
whereby DAVIDSON staled Lo HOUSTON Lhal he was a conlingent fee allorney
thal. represented Lhe possessors of addiiional sex lapes involving BOLLEA
and HEATHER CLEM. DAVIDSON [{urlher staled Lhal he would negollale wilh
HOUSTON and BOLLEA [or Lhe purchase of the copyrighls of Lhe Lapes.
DAVIDSON staled Lhal 1L would have Lo "be worih his while™ [inanclally Lo
sell Lhe tLapes. He also indicated Lo HOUSTON thal negotlialing in Lhis way
was his specially.

In a subsequent conversation belween HOUSTON and DAVIDSON, (ENIDSON)
racial epitaphs which could hurt BOLLEA's career if released. DA/ILS0N also

claimed Lhal Lhe possessors of Lhe Lapes obtalned Lhem legally as tLhey
purchased a laplLop which contalned sald images/lLapes. HOUSTON sel [urlLher
conversalion up for a conference call and has not had additional contact
with DAVIDSON since Oclober 12, 2012. (HOUSTON provided e-mails which will
be kept in a 1A folder in Lhe [lile)

Agenl Nole: Conlained within the 1A are interview noles conlaining

stalemenls [rom both BOLLEA and Houslon. Separate 302's were wrillen Lo
separale Lhe slalemenls.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO GAWKER-7



HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY

Received on Oct 12, 2012 10:57:25 AM
No Hootie. | have Tyler in the car. Headed to Ocala.

Senaton Oct 12, 2012 10:57.40 AM
Dk cool, sorry

Recewed on Oct 12, 2012 11:00°16 AM

Listen u know that i love you terry period. please stop publicly burying me. | didn't release the footage, and
im suffering horribly from all of this. the thing that hurts the most is that u r upset with Me. | have always tried
to protect You fur family during tragedies far worse than a sex video.

Receipved on Gct 12, 2012 11:14:46 AM
Nobody has stood by u more than me.
trom helping with

We have 50 much history. This is a bad deal that was the by product of a very evil woman that I'm very
embarrassed to have been married to. I'm very sorry jembarassed / we both are going thru this. It's not good
for me either

SentonOct 12,2012 11:16:32 AM

You told me to tell the truth so how:am 1 burying you ;1 dido't hear a word from u ,u said u were with me and:u
didn't need to lawyer.up then: hear from your:lawyer,you:did: not call me and | got:fed:to:the:media lions
without another word from youl: I'm losing everything ,my job,career and everyone in my personal fife and your
worried about me burying you by telling the truth? I don’t get it and now | finally hear from you and that is how
somebody treats their best friend?lie about filming me,say your with me all the way let me get crucified and
now your worried about YOURSELF getting buried by the truth,| just don't get it.

Senton Oct 12 2012 114350 AM

I'm a really bad spot and I'm really trying hard to decide wha is gonna be in the crosshairs so you need to not
bull: shit me and answer only one question. Why did you lie to me and tell me there no cameras filming in your
bedroom when you had them: set:up and ready to film already?

Received on Ocr 12, 2012 12:06.10 PM
Terry. Texting is horrible. Lets sit down next week in person. If u want. Again l'm sorry.

Sent on Oct 12, 2012 1718 18 PM

We know: there's:more than one tape out:there and:a ‘one that has several racial slurs:were told .} -have a PPV
and | am not waiting for anymore surprises because we know there is a lot more coming ,all because u filmed
me:,; so I'm asking: o one more time,why do U lie to:me then film me anyway,l need:an answer now because
things are moving really fast and | really hope u can make me understand be because I'm not playing anymore
games and I'm: nat waiting foc anymore bs lies

REDACTED
(Irrelevant, Private)

Received on Oct 15, 2012 2 48 32 PM

Terry. Based on the press ['ve seen you are having a press conference today announcing a law suit against me
and Heather. 1 don't understand why you have chosen to do this at all. | have been there through thick and
thin for you over and over again. Now David Houston getting in front of a TV camera is more important that
our life long friendship. If you file this suit | will be forced to defend myself and will do so by whatever means
are necessary and will disclose EVERYTHING | know about EVERYTHING. 1 don't want to do any of this but if
attacked 1 will be forced to defend myself and will do so using all means and forums | have available to me. I'd
rather work together on this but you do what you need to do and | just want you to be prepared for me to do
the same.

Sent on Oct 15, 2012 40301 PM

Your actions:speak louder than your words no waords! I asked you to answer one guestion,ho answer,u left:me
to 1o be:destroyed, my. personallife,my . career.iathing from: u: .This: isn't about: David,it's about u setting me up
lying to me and filming me when 1 ‘had no knowledge:of:it:and all:t asked you for was:an answer,why did u do

this to me but 1 got nothing from u. Now | understand you we're never my friend and there is nothing more you
could ever do to hurt me!l Let me guess.tell the truth,I'm not afraid of the truth maby lie some more,| wouldnt
surprised one: bit: Now my actions will speak for:me. Thanks:for never being:my friend and destroying my life,”
what are friends for 2"

BOLLEA 002658



